RTorwz of
NJ]};\;(M
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO

BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 12, 2019
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on FEBRUARY 12, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301
CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation and Pledge

1

2

3

4. Public Comment
5. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting January 8, 2019
6

Public Hearing on Request by Henry Corona, Jr., representative for Javier Diaz Covarrubias and Ana
Meza, owners of Lot 1 and Lot 3 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat into one lot

7. Consideration/Action on Request by Henry Corona, Jr., representative for Javier Diaz Covarrubias and
Ana Meza, owners of Lot 1 and Lot 3 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat into one lot

8. Publlc Hearing on Request by Edmundo R. Gonzalez, Jr., representative for Emilia Tafich de Talamas,
owner of Lot 15 and Lot 17 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat two lots into one lot

9. Consideration/Action on Request by Edmundo R. Gonzalez, Jr., representative for Emilia Tafich de
Talamas, owner of Lot 15 and Lot 17 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat two lots into one lot

10. Consideration/Approval of a Resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas,
for the Submission of a Grant Application to the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grants
Division, Operation Local Border Security Grant

11. Consideration/Action on Agreement to Designate Valley Wide Auction Services to Provide
Auctioneering Services for the Town of Rancho Viejo

12. Consideration/Action to Declare one 2005 Cadillac Pickup (Seized Vehicle that is Asset Forfeiture)
Surplus Property to be Sold and Authorize the Chief of Police/Mayor to Accept the Highest Offer

13. Street Committee Report

14, Consideration/Action to Designate an Auditor for September 30, 2018
15. December 2018 Financial Report — Town Administrator

16. January 2019 Police Report - Police Chief

17. Public Comment

gy

RANCHg

18. Adjourn OF s 23

Dud Daneg of ¢ A

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator /
State of Texas ti \‘
County of Cameron M::E“O'J

Town of Rancho Viejo

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and correct copy of
said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Vieje Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient and readily
accessible to the General Public, on February 8, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time said
meeting was convened,

"Gad biago o

Fred Blanco, Town Adminis



1. Call to Order
by Mayor Rathbun



2. Roll Call

by Isabel Perales

erwoman Guerrero
erwoman Salinas
erwoman Truan
erman Tumlinson
lderman Vera

C
C
Ic
C

= = = = 2=

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.



3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and

Justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and

indivisible.”



4. Public Comment



5.Approval of Minutes - Regular
Meeting January 8, 2019



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
JANUARY 8, 2019

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, was held on,
January 8, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo,

Texas to consider the following items:

1. CALLTO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rathbun at 6:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL:

Roll call was made by Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting
were:

Mrs. Maribel Guerrero

Ms. Grace Salinas

Ms. Bitty Truan

Mr. David L. Tumlinson, 1V.

Mr. Javier Vera arrived at 6:05 P.M.

A quorum was present at the meeting.

Legal counsel Daniel Rentfro, Jr. was present at the meeting. Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was
also present at the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:
Chief M. Cruz, Jr. Pedro Casillas Jean Hager
Vicente Mendez

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:
Alderman Guerrero led the group in the invocation and the pledge of allegiance to the American and
Texas flags.

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING SECTION OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT
CODE: SECTION 551.074 TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS - PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF TOWN
ADMINISTRATOR:

Mayor Rathbun recommended tabling item number 18 and item number 19 to request individual
feedback from Board members. Motion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderman
Salinas, and unanimously carried, to table item number 18 and item number 19 to gather individual
feedback from each one of the Board members.

19. POSSIBLE ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:

This item was tabled.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no comments from the public.



January 8, 2019 Page 2

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — December 11, 2018;

Motion was made by Alderman Salinas, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson, and unanimously carried,
to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on December 11, 2018 as written.

Alderman Vera arrived at 6:05 P.M.

6. CONSIDERATION/ACTION OF APPROVAL OF STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE’S - RANCHO VIEJIO
VISION STATEMENT 2030:

Ms. Jean Hager, Chairman for the Strategic Planning Committee briefly went over the vision
statement. Mayor Rathbun and Alderman Vera commented on cne of the concerns on street
lighting. Alderman Salinas suggested adding the listing of opportunities and threats as with a
S.W.0.T. Matrix to help organize a Master Plan. Ms. Hager noted that the vision statement is a work
in progress.

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Truan, and unanimously carried, to
approve the Strategic Planning Committee’s - Rancho Viejo Vision Statement 2030, as presented.

7. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO TO URGE STATE
SENATOR EDDIE LUCIO, JR. AND STATE REPRESENTATIVE ELECT - ALEX DOMINGUEZ TO SPONSOR HB
514 THAT STATE REPRESENTATIVE GINA HINOJOSA HAS FILED THAT WOULD RESTORE THE ABILITY OF
LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO PASS SINGLE-USE BAG ORDINANCES:

Maotion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimausly carried, to
approve Resolution No. 325 - A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO TO URGE STATE
SENATOR EDDIE LUCIO, JR. AND STATE REPRESENTATIVE ELECT - ALEX DOMINGUEZ TO SPONSOR HB
514 THAT STATE REPRESENTATIVE GINA HINGJOSA HAS FILED THAT WOULD RESTORE THE ABILITY OF
LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO PASS SINGLE-USE BAG ORDINANCES.

8. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHOQ VIiEJO, TEXAS TO URGE
STATE SENATOR EDDIE LUCIO, JR. AND STATE REPRESENTATIVE ELECT - ALEX DOMINGUEZ TO ASSIST
THE TOWN OF LAGUNA VISTA IN ACQUIRING THE 8 ACRES BETWEEN BRIDGEVIEW CONDOMINIUMS
AND PARADISE COVE FOR A COMMUNITY-WIDE PARK:

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Truan, and unanimously carried, to
table this item for further clarification from Laguna Vista City Manager, Rolando Vela.

9. STREET COMMITTEE REPORT:

Alderman Guerrero reported that the Street Committee had met with Mr. Vicente Mendez and with
Mr. John Clint from Ambiotec Civil Engineering Group to discuss the Phase 1B project. Mr. Mendez
stated that they were missing 2 standard procedure forms from the state that needed to be signed to
commence construction. The notice to proceed was issued yesterday and the contractor has 10 days
to start construction. Ambiotec will present an updated schedule and map tomorrow.

10. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO ACCEPT AMBIOTEC'S PROPOSAL FOR INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE
TORV ROAD REHABILITATION PROJECT PHASE 1B:

Mr. Vicente Mendez went over the Phase 1B proposal from Ambiotec. The Board mentioned that
there were several complaints about the last project Phase 1A, one street in particular and it was



January 8, 2019 Page 3

repaired. The Board asked that there be more communication from the onsite inspector with the
Town. Mr. Mendez mentioned that they recommend that the inspector does not stop construction
unless there is a safety concern. If the Town chooses to do so there is a chance there will be more
costs for the Town. He stated that the Town could request a rolling pattern inspection but it would
be at the Town’s expense.

Alderman Tumlinson asked about an hourly log for the inspector and about the wording on the title
that read “Proposal for phase 1B Inspector services VMUD #2 Project”. Mr. Mendez said he would
make the change for the title to read “Town of Rancho Viejo Phase 1B”. Alderman Salinas requested
the scope of services in more of detail.

Legal counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr. stated that Ambiotec has a master agreement with the Town and
that it might be in everyone’s best interests to add this as a task order under the master agreement.
For insurance purposes and so that it may be applied and covered under the master agreement. Mr.
Mendez will change/add the wording for the new agreement to read Task Order Number 1 to be
added under the master agreement and send it with changes to Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero and seconded by Alderman Tumlinson, to approve and
accept Ambiotec's proposal for inspection services for the TORV Road Rehabilitation Project Phase 1B
with the changes on the wording on the title for the proposal to be “Town of Rancho Viejo Inspection
Services for Phase 1B, Task Order Number 1”7 and to add that Ambiotec will turn in a timesheet/log of
the hours completed by the inspector and that the scope of services will have more detail of the
onsite inspection services.

Alderman Vera requested that the Street Committee meet regarding the members’ consensus with
the proposal.

Motion passed with the following vote:

AYES: Alderman Guerrero, Alderman Salinas, Alderman Truan and Alderman Tumlinson
NAYES: Alderman Vera

ABSTAINING: None

11. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO SEEK PROPOSALS FOR INSPECTION SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH
THE TORV ROAD REHABILITATION PROJECT PHASE 1B: -

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Truan, and unanimously carried, to
table this item.

13. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON NOMINATION FOR RIC GRANDE VALLEY WALK OF FAME 2019:

Mayor Rathbun recommended the nomination of Mr. Jim Tipton for the 2019 Rio Grande Valley Walk
of Fame.

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson, and unanimously carried, to
nominate James “Jim” Tipton for the 2019 Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame.



January 8, 2019 Page 4

14. CONSIDERATION/APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
MEMBERS:

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson, and unanimously carried, to
reappoint Jorge de la Garza and Dionel Ortiz as members to the Board of Adjustments and Appeals.
This is for a two year term each.

15. CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING THE ELECTION FOR RANCHO VIEJOQ,
DESIGNATION OF ELECTION PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES, DESIGNATION OF METHOD OF
VOTING, SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION BY CANDIDATES, APPOINTMENT OF EARLY VOTING CLERK,
AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION NOTICE:

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson, and unanimously carried, to
approve Resolution No. 326 - A RESOLUTION ORDERING THE ELECTION FOR RANCHO VIEIQ,
DESIGNATION OF ELECTION PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES, DESIGNATION OF METHOD OF
VOTING, SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION BY CANDIDATES, APPOINTMENT OF EARLY VOTING CLERK,
AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION NOTICE.

16. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator reported that the annual audit was to commence next week with
Pattillo Brown and Hill, Cascos & Associates and that we will be having a Workman’s Comp Audit on
Tuesday, January 15, 2019. He also mentioned that we had several sponsors and many volunteers
and we had a very successful 4™ Annual Christmas Parade & Posada, we had about 200 people in
attendance to the posada. It was a fun event with a great turnout.

17. DECEMBER 2018 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF:
Chief Cruz went over the items on the December 2018 Police Report.

12. CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ON MPO:

Alderman Bitty Truan gave an update on the MPO. Everyone is in agreement that a regional MPO is
beneficial for financial benefits and for the Valley’s lower portion to establish guidelines. There are
several members that are going to gather the information for a reasonable response with valid
reasons on why it should or should not be done. A lot of issues are not currently worked out being
that there are separate projects and regional projects to be done. They are developing a finalized
plan to introduce to counterbalance support for City of Brownsville. There was no action on this
item.

20. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mavyor Rathbun stated that the Taste of La Frontera will be held on January 21, 2019 and is inviting
the Board to attend and to become more united with the City of Brownsville Commissioners and to
meet the new City Manager.

Mr. Pedro Casillas commented on the resolution supporting the Town of Laguna Vista’s ordinance to
restore the ability of local governments to pass single-use bag ordinances. He also thanked the Board
for their service and said that the meeting was very informative and wished that more people would
come in and participate.



January 8, 2019 Page 5

Mayor Rathbun talked about the BISD meeting to discuss possible school district boundary
adjustments tomorrow at Manzano Middle School in Brownsville has been cancelied.

21. ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderman Guerrero, and unanimously
carried, to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 P.M.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




6. Public Hearing on Request by
Henry Corona, Jr.,
representative for Javier Diaz
Covarrubias and Ana Meza,
owners of Lot 1 and Lot 3
Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd,,
to replat into one lot



CORONA ENGINEERING / SURVEYING CO.

654 W. ST. CHARLES
BROWNSVILLE, TX. 78520 7
(956) 541-3222 FAX (956) 541-3838

MR. FRED BLANCO

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
3301 CARMAN AVE.

RANCH VIEJO, TEXAS 78575

RE: PROPERTY ADDRESS
2001 SANTA ANA AVE.
RANCH WVIEJO, TEXAS 78575

OWNER: JAVIER DIAZ COVARRUBIAS AND
ANA MEZA

PHONE # (956) 589-0218

CORONA ENGINEERING IS REPRESENTING THE ABOVE MENTIONED OWNERS
TO RESUBDIVIDE LOTS 1 AND 3, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION Xi, TO CONVERT
INTO ONE LOT "REPLAT OF LOT 1 AND LOT 3, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION XI”.

WE RESPECTFULLY REQUEST YOUR REVIEW AND PLACEMENT ON THE
DIFFERENT BOARD'S AGENDAS FOR APPROVAL.

THANKING YOU FOR YOUR FAVORABLE REVIEW, | REMAIN,

SINCERELY,

HENRY CORONA JR~" //’
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR



STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF CAMERON:

KMNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, __TAVIER DIAZ COVARRIBIAS AND ANA MEZA, __ hereby grant CORONA, ENGINEERING
AND SURVEYING COMPANY, the authority o act 45 our agent in the provessing of our subdivision
plat.

o ‘?’ & o
In Testimony whexeof, we have caused these presents to be executed this o day of e\jw Wbl
2018.

J
JAVIER DI@MZé}VARRUB}'AS, Ovwmner
STATE OF TEXAR:
COUNTY OF CAMERON:
Before me, the undersigned anthority, on this day persenally appeared, JAVIFR DIAZ COVARKUBIAS

AND ANA MEZA  Jnown fo me t0 be the persons whose names ave subsaibed to the foregoing
mstrument and acknowledge to me that they executed the same for the purposes and considerations
therein expressed and, in the capacity therniif stated.

51l e s
Withess oy band and seal of office this 7 day of N OUrm \&*9 v 2018,

f\‘\
\ i @f‘\fb i

Notary Pablic Tn and for
Carneron County, Texas

My Commnission Expires: O(_,» ” J% - 9@;}9\

.,9"” "’o% ROEL IVAN CANTU

. . Notary Public, State of Texas

& A/ Notary ID#710433-1
2 Comm. Expires 06-20-2022

ged 100/100°d O X¥d fld 0550 HBS/8102/90/ 40



STATE OF TEXAS: COUNTY QF CAMERON:

1, ENHOUE CORGHA I, A AUTHORIZED {OR PEQILTERED) TE
JHE GTATE OF TEXNS T0 PRACTICE THE MO EBHON OF AR HERERY
S et S £ e o b et
UROUNC, THAT ALL BOURDARY CORMER, ANILE POIHTS, PO

0 ROFALSIoR, LaD SURVEYDR & 462

LIcANSED FROFES SIDIAL ENQIEER & 49168

CATE

STATE OF TEXAS: COUNTY" OF CAMERON:

B WHDE HEREBY-| FIE. THAT ALL-AD VII.O M‘J‘M({! TWED 0 --
AT e USRI TS
T A T R B O toT 4 oT 3.

WITNERS MY HAND ON THIE THE BAY OF 2015,

I AT GERDTT
TENRgLor AND EOLIECTOR OF TAKER,
COUHIY OF CAMERE¢

STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF CAMERON:

I BYLVIA GARZA-FERET, GOUNTY CLERN OF CAMORGH COUNTY. CZRYIFY
THAT THE PLAT DEARING THIA CERTIFIGATE #AS PILED AHD LAY RECORDED o8 THE
L DAYOR . H___AT__ 0l "
H THE AR RECERD OF GAMEREH COUMTY, T, DOGIMENT oo

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON
KHaW ALL M BY THESE PIEGENTS, nm_mwn;mmumn

QWHERS BF LOT L AND 10T 3, RANCHO ¥IEJQ SUA EECTION KI “THE ToMik: OF
cHs YEyD, CAMERCN COUNTR, TERTS. 1S CALIED THE S 10 85 suinifeSh 4o
okt HERE Y mmnn o i

I clnJFEy o R LR gl
m' et TUERa T N HI GFFIeE OF S e o F CamEneR
COUKTY, TEXAT,

WITHESS HY HAND GH THIG, DAY OE. LD, 308

TRV BIAT TTELG

THE STATE OF TEKAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFOHE WE. THE UNOERSIONED AUTHORUIY, Mlls“oéill.l.\! AFFEARES.
Al BSTRIEED TO T Fﬂﬁmﬂsl‘tl.g INSYRUMENT, AHE THEY

NCWLEDO!
To ME TILT THEY Eecl e FOR THE FURFOSEE AHD eaTmERne
THEREIN EXPRESSED AMD TR THE CAPACHY THEREH STATED.

WITNESS W HAHD AND STAL OF OFFICE, THH
Al 2018

by OF

PRINTED RAME:
UY COMUISSIGN EXFIREN

[ —
CE
]
§
E
(LI
"
K
o
&
-
a0} RO N,
EE" g
%
;:': El
il
5
R n
RO, b | S
T 80,07 14T, 0o
FE [
= E_-_‘MNTA ANA AVE, 216.0" 10 -
B soros 817 250" Pz rowi
rom e

VACATING PLAT

TOMIN OF RANCHD VRSO, TEXAS

U P 07 Sl OF LT A LBT 3, Rancio e SURDIVISHOH, SECT(GH X
SERN SIMITIED T0 A0 T ames T T Tt 67 MNP TIEAS anp 13 AT¥RE e

FXyeR DATE
NTTERTC ST T
FLEFNIG & ZORT CHAIRRAR BATE

VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY BISTRICT No. 2

THE FLKY OF “REFUAT JF LOT | b LOT 3, RANCHO VIEJD EUDDNISIGH, EECTION X|', HeS
HEEH SULEHTTED T4 AMD CONSIDERED 2 YalLEY HULEIRAL WTALITY DISTRICT Ho. £ AND
AHD |3 HEREBY APROVED BY SUCH DISTAICT.

TENERAL FAmAOER o

RO.K LE—

HETES AHD BOtrde DESCRIFTION
BTE A
mNunwwcmmwuwm:%%:ﬂmmmwm
IN VDI.I.H! 30, FAQED a—\!& mrmcmu or CJHEIB;??D{'IH’Y TENAY, AND
12 ACRE TRACT G HORE PARTICGAAMLY DEBCRSET AHD LOGATED A8 FOLLOWE;
CATIENCHE AT A KAL FOUHD AT THE MTERSECT) 0 OF CEATERUINEY OF BAATA N4
uwwlvml.mumnsrmwmwmm m

%
J‘-%

B
B

THEHCE ALONS THE L OFF 140 LT 3, RARK
LJHE OF REZACA DEL WIEK), HOATH 17 DED, 49 M
TS THE ROUDTHEET COMER OF kAt LUT L FOR & CORIT: 0 T
THEEE COHTIHUAG ALK WHIﬂ-ﬁF’WMUIlWIIﬂAI
mmwumgmum O W L
mr-anmmufw
m DF 2400 LT 1, FU8 THE HORM ST |

H
§
2
23
:

%

THENCE LLOWG TH HOWTH|
AP, {80! MGHT.OF-KAY) SUTH.
FEIIRING CONTAIMNG 6,972 ACRE OF LAND, HORE oft

£kao |
GA\[D‘[EJ E
0 &, 5
2
w
.//
40' [RO.F,
[
5
3

[TTAL 8

g SANTA_ANA AV

S0708 31w 325.0

HORTAEASY CORMER, LOT
RANCHD VIESD suaamsm». SEETION

TE-€ 7R, VoL. 30, P63 2120}

408 SITE

580" R E

YICRITY, MA;

GENERAL NOTES:

1- THIS PHRCEL OF LANDLIES I 30NE ~ X = - SRERT ot HNHAL MLOTHING A3
FER FLODD [HSULANCE BATE
UBUIEILET 41D AN HPECTIE BATE oF Fbr 6 #oin
2,- ALL |EEW FOUROATIONS T o THCHES ASUE ATLRAL GRoUND LEHEL
FbtD 2eE
3. SETIACKS SWALL COMPLY HIFH FONING DADINACE 68 THE TOHH OF
SN IR, TERAS.
5~ DEVELDPER: JAVIER DIAY COVARRUBEAT
am 7
200 KANTA AHA MY
TOWN OF RANCKD VIR0, TEXAS. TEIL
FH. NUHBR {956} B09-4210
.~ TINA LET 13 SUBJEGT 10 RESTRICTIVE COVERANTE A3 FER VOLUME 922,
PAGE 539, DEED RECORDS AU AMEMIED 1H VELOUHE 50L, FACE SUZ, AMY
IEHT N WOLUHE 948, PAGE #0, DR HECTRDE

T4 VALLEY HUD HG. 2 AS PER YOLUKE 955, PAG

0% AN 3N VOLIRIE 1607, AAGE B6), OF THE DERD RECONDE OF CHHETTY
COWETY, TEXK. IT 13 ALSY SUMECT T2 & CONTRACT, SATEHENT AKD

RESTAICTIN ®ITH G P &L £0. #9 PER VOLLHE 995, FAGE 166 AND Mwlﬂ!ﬂ

M Y3l UKE {105, FAGE 789, LEED A¥T0RDA OF CAKERTH COLNTY, TE

.- THIS SUEDNISON & JIERERY RESTRICTED T0 REBOEHTIAL USASE.

. DASS OF BEARINGS; HOMUHENTATIOH FOUNP ol WRST
REGHT-OF-WAY LINE GF GANTA AR KYENLE,

LEGEN;
© 12 IHCK RON ROD FAUID
# 12 INCH IRGM Fiet SET

RE-FLAT OF
LOT | & LOT 3
RANCHE VIEJQ SUBDIYISION, SECTION XI
{04 SINCLE FAMILY LOT
BN &, 0,972 AR TAAC COMPIBED OF ALL OF LT 1 Al LT 1. RANEHD VIR0 SLSOWISIOH,
'KRET 06 X, TOWH OF RAMCHD YIEN), CLEROH COLITTY, TEKAD, KCEGRANG TO THE AR
on RECONTS 0F CAHEROH

BAID AUBDIVIGON RECONDED N VLR 50, PAGES Xi-E3, HAR
COUNTY, TRIAK:

FREFAABE FOR. JAVIER BIAT COVARRUEIAS
DAYE: AUUST L I
SCALE} Lr2e' 218 SAMTA N AR,

PHUXE HIMBER 50} oo

COROMNA

Btk TRLOR

ENGINEERINE.’SURVEYING CO
SiaiibeR FI7A REGIETRATON o

slRiEaR £ RECk il e e
mwuswu.a TERAS, T0S20

oot
Vi i oy ey
Fax o, (o5 stlsmye PAGE | OF |

TOH-0F- RAHEHG.- ~1




CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING 70 THE MAP

OF SAID SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 30, PAGES 21-23,

AP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

1

suRvEYED FoR\ JAVIER DIAZ COVARRUBIAS and

searE: 17 =30’ ANA MEZA
PROPERTY ADDRESS:
2001 SANTA ANA AVE.
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO TEXAS 78575
: —

LEGEND |
o 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
B 2' ¥ 2 BRICKMAIL BOX
FATER MELER |
LIGHT POLE | .
{F] #ATER PUMP |
ELECTRIC BOX
VANHOLE

GAS METER J :
£ X 4" CONCi BASE WITH

ELE%ETRIC TRANSFORMER J
i

" THE UNDERSIGMGE‘D? HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT

THIS SURVEY, AS iDEISCRJBED HEREON, WAS

MADE ON THE GRQUND ON JUNE 15, 2018

. PHAT THE ONLY IMPROVEMENTS ON THE CROUND

AS SHOWN: THAT THERE ARE NO VISIBLE

FNCROACHMENTS, VISIBLE OVERLAPPINGS,

APPARENT CONFLIGTS OR VISIBLE FASEMENTS,

EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON.”

i
T
I

FLOOD INSURANGE RATE WITH COMMUNTTY
PANEL NO. 480101 0850 B =
EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 156, 1983 Eﬁl
FHIS LOT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE @ "C" b eE 507
AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING B 1
a1
H oo
&
RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO b *
N |
1R
g g E 1
8§ = | |
T ‘
5 gl g L1
R,
o 2l E !
N RS
NS I |
Sted
w0y
,/ g?l e
. =5
L/
h |
i STUECO WALL —
fu b !\ I
§ =
K = |
] o s = g). _
3 2 F
. ™ ';-g hf . [w) §'
Ky B R 2
Y gpEe By 5 e
3 106, BEE E S | e | o
5 M B (’E ni= =
o w fEg i S
f\l 74 & E og o
N e
o Fhy, 218
0~ 22 ;
il B 3
= 26.5 “ !
08 |/ -
¥ e 2z |
oy
- o lod 58
] __ _ Rewmwn ml| 8% I
¥ Bl =
T} 2 coNe. FALK— ) s
B 710" MEAS. SANTA ANA JVE. 116 :
" = " ASPHALT PAVEMENT ; R T
S07°09° 31" W /— 244 2250 NAIL FOUND
> ‘
[P — - :
e
PRELIMINARY SURVEY
1
LOT ONE (1), & LOT THREE (3)
RANCHO VIE‘.‘JO SUBDIVISION, SECTION XI,
NOTES:

.~ THIS LoT IS SUBJECT TD RESTRICTIVE| COVENANTS AS FER VOLUME 942,
PAGE 899, DEED RECORDS AND AMENDED IN VOLUME 964, PACGE BOZ, AND
CORBECTION 10 THE AMENDMENT IN VOLUME $68, PAGE 20, DEED RECORDS
AND IV VOLUME 30, PAGE 801, GF THE OFFICTAL RECGRDS OF CAMERON
COTINTY, TEXAS. IT IS ALSO SUBJECT IO A CENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT
70 VALLEY MUD NO. 2 AS FER VOLUME 0@, PACE 593, VOLUME 98S, PAGE
205 AND IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851, oF THE DEED RECORDS OF CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS ALSO SUBJECT T0 A CONTRACT, EASEMENT AND USE
RESTRICTION Wi C P & L 00 A5 PER VOLUME 995, PAGE 1685 AND MODIFIEDR
IN VOLUME 1005, PAGE 788, DEED RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

EXPRESSED GR IMPLIED TO COPY THIS STURVEY FOR ANOTHER SEPARATE
TRANSACTION.

A.--IF THIS SORVEY DOES NOF BEAR AN ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE IT I5
INVALID AS PER SECTION 661.46 AND SECTION 668.79 OF THE
* PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYINC PRACTICE ACT" ENACTED UNDER
ARTICLE 5282 U, VERNON'S TEXAS CIVIL STATUTES.

CORONA

ENCINEERING/SURVEYING C0.
654 W. ST. CHARLES
BROWNSVILLE, TX. 78520
{958) 5413222 .FAY 541--3838

HE—17320




NOTHIH NMOHS SV LJZIXT

‘QININISVA ATHISIA H0 SIIITINOD INFHYI IV
‘SONIdIVTHTAO FTTAISIA ‘SINIWHIVOHINT
FTGISIA ON ZHV FYAHI LVHI ‘NMOHS SV THY
ANNOYS HAHIL NO SINIATAOMIWI KAINO HHL LVHL
Q102 ‘el ANAL NO ANNOYH HHL NO JAAVA

SVM ‘NOZYAH (AAIYISIT SV AFAYNS SIH.E
IVHL STIIILYTD XIdTH :(I.EENSISHEGNH JHL

0284 4—0H

g865— 117G XVd 2325 1¥S (996)
0258L XI TTIASNMONH
STINVHI LS H 99
‘00 ONIATAIAS/IONTHIINTONT

STWUOISNVEL OISIITTH
VNO HOO HIIM ASVYE INOD ¥ X ¥
| 4ALIN SVI
ATOHNVH
| X0d OIMIOATI
SALNLVLS TIALD SVXAL § NONYIA 0 28238 TTILLUV , dnad dsiv
HFANA TELIVNT LIV TILLOVED ONILFAHANS ANVT TVNOISSIL0Yd . ' F10d LHIIT
FHL 40 61E99 NOLLOFS NV 9v»°'189 NOILOIS ¥id SY QITVANI | YILAW HALVA B
Sf II FMOLVNIIS GNV TVAS TYNISINO NV ¥vId ION SI0C AFAJNS SIHL JI-°8 xog TVAIDIIE & X &
, NOLLOVSNVYL annod dod Nodl LS e
FIVHYTS YTHIONV HOJ AFAMNS SIHL AJ0J OL QFITIAI 40 GASSTALXT P ONTOTT
‘QELVAND NAFS SVH ASNAOIT ON ‘NOILOVSNVHL ITONIS V HOJ NOIUTH :
GARVN INZITO FHL 40 SN FAISOTOXE FHI ¥0d SI ANV ZOLELLIE ON J9 ¢LC8L SVXITL OrgIA HOINVY 40 NMOL
19170d TTLIL AHL HIIA NOLLOINNOD NI QENVAFNd ST AFAYNS SIHL —'@ “TAV VNV VINVS 1002
ovxAL AINACO NONIMVY J0 SA¥0HTd aIId ‘684 TIvd ‘S00F AWNTOA NI SSAHAAV ALY IJI08d
qELIIAOR GNV 831 HaVd ‘966 INATOA ¥AJ SY 00 T ® d J HIM NOILJULSIY |
450 GNV INIRISVE ‘IOVHLNO2 V OF LOZrdas 08TV SI 4l 'SVXAL AINNOD VZAW VNV ‘og: c [ FIvIs
NOWARVS J0 SGY¥00TY (3ad FHLI 40 ‘158 FIVd ‘4001 IAOTOA NI ANV 502 ,
FOVd ‘696 TMNTOA ‘S65 TIVd 'S$86 TANTOA YA SV g ON QAN XTTIVA 0L puUv SVIAAHYVACD Z VId MHAIAVL id90d QILIAANS

INARISYE ALITILN TVHIANTD ¥ O.L Lagrgns 08TV SI JI ‘SYXIL AINNOJ
NONIRVI 40 SAYOOTY TVINIA40 JAHL 40 ‘Lo8 FOVL ‘08 ARNTOA NI OGNV )
SQN00TY dIIT ‘08 TSVd ‘896 IRNTOA NI INIRONIRY FHE 0L NONDTHE0D QVXAL AINA0I NONIWVD A0 SUE:?ODHH JVFH

ANV ‘208 T9Vd '+96 IWATOA NI QAGNINV QNV Sq¥003¥ d33d ‘668 AIvd , : -
‘256 TRI0A 4Td SV SINVNIAOD HALLOINISFH 0L JoIrdns SI 107 SIHL ' pz—1z STOVA 08 ANNTOA NI AITHOOTY NOISIAIGHNS QIVS J0

STLON JdVH THL 0L INIGY0IOV ‘SVXHL Z{.LNIIOS NOYUHAAVI

IX NOLLOAS ‘NOISIAIAEAS OrdIA OHIONVY
(g) FAYHL 10T #® (t) ANO LOT
AAANAS AMVNIWITIEd

=
«

ONIGOOTA TVHINIA J0 SVIEV

. < ANOZ qO0Td NI SHIT LOT SIHL
£961 ‘Gl HIGWILJLIS ‘HIVA FALLIZAAH

g 0520 10108y ON TINVI

ALINOWHOO HIIA AIVY HONVHASNI 0074

FINTL
NOYUI LHONOYA —z

&

=

INDoS WN\L 0'See _—INAWAAVd LTVHASY .rz—/,x M} 60.405
__-—-'_"_.'-. "
& 54 °3A/? VNV VINVS 7 svam ot ]
. y
L ¥ 7 @ )
= ‘ \_ymva onoo 2 |2
», o S | | 1441 o L S
20 ﬁU - §§ LHNI’I HOY
’ o & §g ha
% 25 |
I =
e~
Py
1 | & | 2z _llEwey
I 0 | w £9% 20 |
o il ~ = >
1\2 % B % 0‘2
o | °
S|= I
o o :v o B ,
< | = 28 Bus o g
® | s | & S5 28° =p e
iy S 38 Sy t.o0t =
= | = S =88
ta e BN g
= S
mk‘l z ;
| 2 ) TIVM 029018
=3 P
| . 3
a/
o K
g
A\ 3
| NN } g 107
- by [\
S o
| S8 |2
218 |28
-3 o -
0 Doy
8 g d
—] B B8 TIVM
S B S ONINIVIZY TQO0M
l ' | 5
| g 3
j/#ﬁm
e '
hi]
L8t
‘ 1]
I l 0ordIA OHONVHE Tadad vovsady
57




9606198 (996) "ON XV

b40 1 29¥d Z228-1'18 (956} "ON “Hd
HO3 0OHY AQSNIYNOEOIH

02984 "SYXIL "ITHASNMOUE

JEENLS SETIVHD IS "M 199

91928101 0N NOILYHLEI03Y Wi M0A3ANNS
@£05-d i'oN NOILYMLSFIFE Wil HEINIONT

03 ONIASAENS/ ONIHIINISNI

HOWYL 1'Me m _
TNOXMXMOD 1v7d ONILVIVA

\\Hﬁaﬂ TVN- 0528 M. B B0 L0S

T 0043

4120-608 (926) ¥IHWNKN INOHd

97582 "SYXIL0rIIA DHONYY 40 NJAOL -~
AT YNV WINYS 1002
VZAW YNV NV

ﬁlg aoy

(52-12 58 08 "I0A “WH'D'D)
oz AWIs
atoz I L5nonY :alva

1% NOLLD3S 'NOISIAIGENS OF3IA DHONVR
5 1 1071 “HENYH0D LSYIHLUON
ENNCS E.E/.w\' 0822
SYIENMNVADD ZVI0 SAIAVE Hod QY4

H18,60,208 2
- . TAV vaY vanvs 2 | [
*g¥)E “ALNNOD \ % 1n

HOHSHYD JO SONOIRY J¥H ‘CZ-12 230V ‘05 FWICA NI GITUOIRE NO RIS AV K

Fyas

\ “FAY VNV Ezﬁl‘uT

SV SHL O SHIGHOIZY 'BYHEL ‘ALHNOY NOWIHYD '0r3IA CHONYH JO NAOL ‘T HOLLY3E
NORAOGTS Or A OVHONYA 'S 107 ONY £ L0 20 TIW 0 GaS50) LIl SV Z14°0 ¥ BNEIA
{407 AiW4 319NIS 30 )

IX NOIL23S 'NOISIAIGENS Or3IA OHONVY
‘e 1o 91 Lo
40 Lv1d-3d

1as qod NOHI HINIL 271 @
ONMC4 00X NOYI HoMl 241 O
*AN39T

“INTAY YHY VINVS JO 3NIT AVM-40-L1HON

LS3M NO ONNDA NOILYLHIWNMOM SSONINYIE 30 8ISvE "0t

*49%E TP INICIS T 0L a2LORHESEN AGIUH S| NOISIAICENS SIHL -9

‘vl *ALNNGT NONZWYD 40 5QH0O3Y 0330 682 IOV G001 IWNTCA NI
q3|Jla0K GNY 89+ ADVd '966 JWNTIOA HTL S '02 1 T 4 2 HLIM NOILJWLETY
38N ANY ANGKESYS 'IOVHINGD v 01 J33rens 08 51 L svxal 'ALNNOD
NONIWYI 40 STHOI3Y 9330 FHL 40 'S 39¥d 'L00F SHNTOA N OGNV 902
I0%d '686 IWTIOA 266 30V 'S86 SWTIOA ¥I4 TV 2 "ON 00K AJTIVA 0L
LN3WASYE ALTLN TWHENTD ¥ 0L 133r8ns 08TV I LI 'SvXAL 'ALNNoD
NONIWYD H40 SN0 WVIDIZ20 SHL 40 106 3DV '0€ IWNI0A Ni ONY
SMU0DY GG ‘07 IOV 'BU6 IWNTOA NI LNIHONIWY 3HL O NOLLIANHOD
ONY ‘206 29vd ‘796 IWNTOA NI Q3ANIWY ONY SEICOTY 0330 '64F 30Yd
2vé THNTOA H34 SV SINYNIACD ZIALLDIMLSZY 04 L33rans 81 107 SIHL ~S

BIZO-605 (9506) ¥IGHN "Hd
SL86L "SYXEL Or3iA DHINVY 20 NMOL
AV YHY YLNYS 1002
VZIW YNV @Y
SYIBNEUYADD 710 UBIAVC ¥340TAD -7
"SYX3L 'Or3IA CHINVY
40 NMOL SHL 40 29¥NICN0 SNINGZ H1IM ATdWOD TIWHE ENJYELIS -'¢
X, BNGZ 00014
il T3AST GHMOHD WEnLYN SAOEY SSHONI 81 38 TIYHS SNOLLYANNOd M3N TV 7
8102 ‘91 A9YNHRAA 40 ALva JALLITALT NV ONY  ASTH00I9087
40 M3OHAK "INV ALINDWWGD ¥ HiMM 4V 31vH JONVHNSN G004 H3d
S SNHIOCTd TYHINIW O SYIUW - . X . SNOZ NI S317 QN1 30 123494 SIHL -1

FEALON TTVEINTD

mq_:_r._._z_u:,

-

J| EVIN 5901

¥ .82,08.285

SFEN Fiie

~
3| .oexe
By

A
\

FAY NOOGNVISE

r&s aoew

uve HISYNYW TWHINID

"LIMMLSIA HONS A8 GIAOULIY ASIUZH St ONY
ANV 2 "0 LOTHLSIZ ALIILLA TRAIDINNG ATTTVA A9 OS430ISNOD ONY 01 03Llikens N335
SYH "dX NOLLI3s ROISIAIQENS oraia oHONY "¢ 10T 9 | 107 40 1v1d-3d 40 Lvd SHL

2 TON LORLSIA ALLLA TIVAIDINDW AFTIVA

§,62.05.885

i Z0T

M .82 09.3BN

™

BYER Bkl

0'2ze

\

FAV NOOGNVISY

ISIWINI KOISSINRCD AN
SINYN QLiNiHd
SYKIAL “ALNOOD NOWINYD MO QMY N JOSGd AHYAOH

W oy
40 Avd SIHL '3N4I0 JO VIS ONY GNYH AN SEINLIM

'QALYIS NIIMIHL ALNOVAYD 3HL Ki ONY 02SS3UeX5 WIZHIHL
HOUYEIMSHOD ONY S350dHAd 3HL %04 JAYS L GELNOTXI AJHL I 3R OL
GZ00TTMONNOY AZHL ONY “INIRNHISNI ONIOOZHO4 3HL Ol O3BRISANS WY
SN JSOHA SHOSHIM UL 38 0L 3 OL NAONN YZIN NV TNV SrANSEvA0S Ive Wi
O3MYIAdY ATIYNOSHAd ‘ALINOHINY GINSISHIANA 3HL "3N 3u0id

NOHIWYD 40 ALNNOD
SYXIL 40 ALVLS AML

.z.So:m (GALYIIONI 3504und L 80d) SINIHASYS 'SAITIV SLIFULES 3HL '$3rTu0d
‘80 218N 3HL o1 JLVIIGIA ABIHIH ONV "1 NOLLITS 'MOISIAIAENS OP A OHINYY
‘g 1ot 1 107 40 1y3d-34, SIHL LJOQY ONY WHLEI0D AGINIAN 00 ONY NOJMIH NMOHS

‘Svin 8290l

rﬁtﬁu_ aey

£ 207

Alldag

AR

“ON IHEHNI00 ‘SYIEL 'ALNI) NOUSWYD 0 SEH00SY dvet IHL NI

] waoTaO T AT et 40 Ava
Sl NO ASCN0DTY AW QNY 031 SVM LYIHILEID SIHL SNINVIE LYW BHL LVHL
AdI1N3D ALNN0D HONINYD 40 MUITID ALNNOD 'ZFUA-YINVE YIATAS 't
NOXIWYD S0 ALNNCD
BYx3al 40 3ivis

NOMIWYD 30 ALNNCD
‘STYL 20 HOLDT10D ANV HOSSISSY
Alnd30 Hr JHEIneYEA ANOL

FEHL GIML NO ONYH AW SBINLIM

ST RO B AR O A OHSHTY
IO TIOT 30 IV -1 40 SAMvannoa SHE IOIENE vIHY THL H0d THd
NI QR ATLLNRSNAD SUV O3NSISHBEN JHL AQ GLLNISHLIY SLIND ANIXYL GHL
40 TV 01: GINO SIXVL WAN0IWA Q¥ T1v LYHL 530411630 ABIEH GaN9ISHINA TH1

INCYIWYI A0 ALNNOD 5Y¥AL 40 J1vLs

3Lvg
¥ G0 000k WOW HOMN 21 'Y bl 20807 20 ONVLSHDY LY SIONGAY YIW YLIVD ORVS 00 B AN 0- Lo NI YNT SVISNHHYACD Y10 HIIAY)
LS 2L N GNN0 008 NOU KWL 21 ¥ 1324 Y02 Ly LA ‘D38 7 T 99 80 2L HAMOM ‘i KALIas diva NYWIvHD SNINOZ B ONTNNYTd 64167 # HIENIONZ WNOISS2J04d 03SNATHT
"NOISIAIZENS OFSIA OHIY ‘0 L0 ONY £ 107 KESALR 35T HOKAKD FHL. SNGTY 3HSHL 2971 # EORINANS OV WNCISS30NY a0y
B 3
'AIVEL BEHL dO MR ._.a...WE.E_m. FHL 80 80z OV Jo Avd IHL NG GNYH AW SS3RLIM
‘e 107 GIVE 30 HEIRIOD LSVAHLNOS Bl OL Ldad §'SZ2 "L8EM “236 IS “NEd &0 630 -
20 HINGE Tt NILITS NOMBIAKIENS OFZLA DHIHYY R OHY 1 5107 J0 INTT L9V SHL SHiDe 3iva AMPITOIS (18T LEY
26078 (AVR-F0-LHOIN 5 SONAAY YHY YINYS IvS 20 BHRELLND 3L DNOTY TNEHL
UIVHL KL J0 SNMSEN A0 SV (Y ETRL00 LSVRAMION THL 504 'BHGAY HOGNVISY 'SYXAL "ALRNOD
NOMZMYD 56 HF10 ALNNOD SHL 40 359440 IHL HI HLIMIUSHL 614 ANTAMILSHE ANY T3
(B TREAY YEY YLHVS 30 SRURELIED 0 NOLLISEEIN L IV GHNOS TYH W LY SHINEMHT) T HOAYY NI Q3NIYINOS SNOTLOIMLSIY ONV SINVNZAOD NIYINZD OL I33FE0S ONY ANY Ji ‘NIZN3HL e
34s 8or

- ‘MMOL Hans Ad SV Q3giAlgEns mm. ol FnYs w:.._. TESNY SYH 'SYXEL 'AINAOD NONIWYD 'ONJIA OHONVE SHE N ROGHANENG AR H20N0 SOVH ALHZIONd FHL JO ASARNS TWILIY RY WU
“HOISIAKIGTS OF3IA DHOKYY T L0 GHY | 107 40 TV 0 TRERRBID BUIY 3100 8NS5 GHAGUASY 51 GNY OPEIA CHINVY 40 AMOL FHL AB OSHACISNOT NV 0L UALLIMENS NIZ8 40 NMOL SHLNI'IX HOLLD3S NOISIAIQENS Graith GHONVY 'S 107 ONY | 101 40 SMINMO T3vdaud S $1D3H00 Y IWL S NOISIGANS SAORY FHL LYRL AJUMED
“uc uk.oez. SYH L5 NOKLO3E 'NOISIAIGENE Ordlh OHONVH 2 1071 9 | 107 40 Ly1a-3u. Jo 1y d SHL VI VRV GHV STIBMAUR0S 270 SATAVT LVH1 'SINZSAUY J6IHL AG NIW TIV MONY
HOILJRDEAA SOHNOR G SALIW

SYXZ] 'Orgih OHONYY 20 NMOL

NOYIWYD 40 AENNOD
SyXal 40 ALvlS 3L




7.Consideration/Action on
Request by Henry Corona, Jr.,
representative for Javier Diaz
Covarrubias and Ana Meza,
owners of Lot 1 and Lot 3
Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd,,
to replat into one lot



8. Public Hearing on Request by
Edmundo R. Gonzalez, Jr.,
representative for Emilia Tafich
de Talamas, owner of Lot 15
and Lot 17 Section 11 Rancho
Viejo Subd., to replat two lots
into one lot



Gonzalez Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
153 East Price Road
Brownsville, Texas 78521
(956) 546-5515 Fax (956) 546-2804

ir. Fred Blanco

Town Administrator

Town of Rancho Viejo

3301 Carmen Avenue
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Re: Property Address

Lots 15and 17

Rancho Viejo Subdivision Section X|
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Owner: Emilia Tafich de Talamas
Phone: (956) 350-4636

Gonzalez Engineering & Surveying, Inc. is representing the above mentioned owners to
resubdivide Lots 15 and 17, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section Xi, to convert into One Lot
"replat of Lot 15 and 17, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section Xi". We respectfully request your
review and placement on the Different Board's Agendas for Approval,

Thanking You for Your Favorable Review, | Remain,

Sincerely,

—7>

Edmundo R. Gonzalez Jr.
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 3732



"ONIL 'ONIAIANNS B ONIYIANIONT

ZATVZNOD

X089 WY =

J0d 1HON =

1n0 NYTR =

‘a@d Tavo =

SVAVTVL 30
HIWYL VTG 2804 RS-
SWIGLL *ALNNCD NONIMYD 40 SOMDOSY d¥M ‘ZZ 30Vd ‘0 SAMOA

NI CE0N00TY JOTUIHL Lvid O &Y OL ONIGNOIOY ‘SYIEL 'ALNNOD NOMIRYD HATN WELYR =

'OFFA OHOHVY 30 NMOL 3HL NI 'IX NOLDZS “NOISIAKIENS OMIA OHINVY

TOHNVA whsroLs =@

B@eowa

TIOHNYI WHS “NVS =@

Ll ONV SL SLOT 40 LV1d3Y ¥ @

60 MONOSE VERWENS ORI IV B 407

AdVNIWII3Y4d

‘810Z 'l ANMVNHEAY IAUJALE ‘ISHP001508F ON TNV ALINNANOD 40 dvi Alvy
ZONVAENSNI GO0 W74 JHL ¥3d 8V X, INOZ 0007 NI SIM Ald3d0dd 103rans

3NOZ 000

€ "ON LORUSKI TYJRINAM ATTIVA
ZDYNYI TVaan3s

ZT_ON LOMLSIO WOINA ATTIVA S0 S3ON0d OGNV STINY TIV HLM FONYVIUQINOD NI
G3QINDYd 38 0L SIONMES MIRIS ANVLINVS ONY MLV HOJ T "ON LOMISIO S3Wnun
TYOINAN ATTIVA QNY OP3IA OHONVY JO NIOL 3HL NI3WL38 30V NZE8 3AVH

4D NOILOZS ‘NOISWIOSNS OPIIA OHONYY ‘Gi 107, ¥O4 AOULIY
A VNI QL HORd AMVSS30IN SLIEASONYEHY TIV LVHL AJILHZEO OL SI SHL

WAOUdCY LORISIO SIUMLLN TYION

y HOAVTI
NNGHLYY 3I0NAD

6162 "0V 40 AVE FHL SHHL NO GNVH AR SS3MLWM

"GIOA 3R0038 0L TWAOUJdY HONS

ISNVO TIVHS 2LY0 (ENOLNINENO0AY IHL UALJY Lvld WS HLM ONROJAYL ANY
AVHL V030 ASEH ONY L3IHS 3N0 40 TVIOL ¥ 40 JNILSISNOO LYid OWS HLM
=X NOLJ3S “NOISIGENS OF3A OHONWY 'S1 107, 40 Ly1d TwN 3HL 30 NOKSMIA
‘8102 SHL EAONdAY SYH SY)GL "Gf3W OHONVY 0
HWMOL FHL 40 NYIRETTY 40 ONVOE 3IML LVHL SILUHED AESMEH (ENOISHIONN IHL

TAQUAEY NYREQTY H0 aHvod

¥ oog =W
( amu it )
o o [ " a o
TIVDS DIHIVED

LOO0e= L MyV IS VW LEIAL A ]

e
aSF Iny
nw.ﬁh: y
8£°6z =4
T
i) va 'NOSSIANDD ONINOZ ONY_ ONINNVIA 3HL 30 AMVITND3S
ks Z84, —
e
€ |
= ||'-|wn|.m3|7w alva NOISSIMHO0 ONINOZ ONY ONINNYId SHL J0 NYIRIVHO
— -_— Y
JHO'r=
ZLI1ze
‘av sioz 20 A¥Q THL SIHL NO GNYH AW SSIHLI

‘0I0A 310038
OL TYAOHddY HINS 3SNYD TIVHS LW0 CINOLNGARN0SY 3HL MLV Lvid dIVS HLw

‘S 107, 40 LVd TYNL 3HL 40 WOSHEA 'BLOZ SIHL Q3A0HddY
SYH NOISSINMO0D GIVS LYHL AdUMZ0 ASREH ‘SY)GL ‘OIS DHONVY JO NMOL JHL
30 NOISSINNOD DMINOZ OGNV ONINWYId JHL 30 NVIRIVHO [

TAONAY NOISSINACD ONINOZ ONY ONINNYd

S¥XAL "ALNNOJ NOMIWVD 40 RET ALNNOD
2uva ZRBd YIWUS

1018 "BV

‘ALNNOS OIVS J0 SOHOJZY d¥M 3HL "N 0T, 1¥ ‘810z
40 AY@T IHL FILH0 AW NI QHOD3Y MOd G

£l SYM_NOWVOILLNZHLNY 40 ALYDLULAED 3HL HLM 'BL0Z 40
AHTS BOvY Ava 3HL GALYA LNGWNUISHI ONIDOTHOS FHL LYHL AJUNZD ASSMIH 04
5 'ALNNOO OIVS 2HL ¥O4 ONY NI LBNOD NOUSNYD SHL 40 RET0 Z3W3d YIWUS 1

HOMENYD S0 ALNNOD
SW)AL 40 3LVIS IHL

e e
SWIGAL ‘ALNNOD NOMINVYD ‘SIXVL J0 HOLOATION ¥ HOSS3ISSY
U RINSYZA ANOL

BT OV 40 AVOT 3HL SHL NO ONVH AN SSIMLM

S0 SIGYOANNOES JHL JACNI VIRIY JHL ¥0d

NOWIRYD 40 ALNNOO
SY)GL 40 3ALVIS FHl

ERIKI NOISIAROD AN
YN LN
SWXGL ALNNCD NOMIAWD M0 ONY NI OMBNd AHVION

‘8l0T "aY 40 Avd IHL STHL NO ONYH AW SSINLWM

“EELYIS NEMEHL ALOVAYD
3HL | ONY (3SS3HKI MEMEHL NOWYAZGISNOD ONY 3SOduNd 3IHL ¥0J 3WYS FHL
@ELNODE 3H LYHL 3N 0L G3D0TWONDY 3H ONY LHIRNUISNI SNIDOZN0S 3HL oL
EEROSANSSI INYN_ISOHM NOSHEd 3HL 38 0L NMORAM
QNVIddY ATIVNOSIE 'ALRIOHLNY ENOSUIANN 3HL '3M 30I38

HOWIHYD 40 ALNNOD
SY)EL H0 3UVLS 3HL

ﬁﬁibw SYMVTVL 30 HOLIVL YIingd

BT OV 40 AVT 3HL SIHL NO ONVH AW SS3NLIM

SYICL ALHNOO NOMIWYD 30 JROTT) ALNNOD
3HL 40 3010 3HL NI HLWENIH AULNEMSMIONOD O 38 0L INSWRLSN NY M

SYXAL 40 3UVLS 3HL

fl@\“\wmﬂmv . .WM . STYARI 5\4.\%&‘

SONVLSID TIV “NORMIH NAOHS SY “MZNHOD AZAYNS TYNIINO 1SSMY3N 3HL 0L 3L
NEEE 3AVH SUENHOD ANVONNOS L¥ld ZHL IVHL ONY XTELON 3dAL QWY 3ZS 3HL 40

FHL 40 SMYT 3HL M3IANN CEZINOHLNY WY "MEINDNGE TYNOISSIIONd CREISHIY
GNY OAZANNS NV TYNOSSZION CIMAULSIHIY ¥ W ZIWZNOD 'Y OONNRGE i

HOAIANNS HO HIIWISNT ¥04 ILVOLILMED




9. Consideration/Action on
Request by Edmundo R.
Gonzalez, Jr., representative for
Emilia Tafich de Talamas,
owner of Lot 15 and Lot 17

Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd,,

to replat two lots into one lot



10. Consideration/Approval of
a Resolution of the Board of
Aldermen of the Town of
Rancho Viejo, Texas, for the
Submission of a Grant
“Application to the Office of the
Governor, Homeland Security
Grants Division, Operation
Local Border Security Grant




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS, FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS DIVISION,
OPERATION LOCAL BORDER SECURITY

WHEREAS, The Town Of Rancho Viejo finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Rancho Viejo Texas
that the Operation Local Border Security be operated for the 2020 grant cycle; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Homeland Security .
Grants Division funds, Rancho Viejo Police Department assures that the funds will be returned to the
Homeland Security Grants Division in full; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo designates Mayor Cyndie Rathbun as the grantee’s authorized
official. The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant
on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, to
approve submission of the grant application for the Operation Local Border Security to the Office of the
Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division.

Grant Number: 2993605 (Continuation Project)

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas at a
Regular meeting on this the 12% day of February, 2019.

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor
ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Secretary




11. Consideration/Action on
Agreement to Designate Valley
Wide Auction Services to

Provide Auctioneering Services
for the Town of Rancho Viejo




12. Consideration/Action to
Declare one 2005 Cadillac
Pickup (Seized Vehicle that is
Asset Forfeiture) Surplus
Property to be Sold and
Authorize the Chief of
Police/Mayor to Accept the
Highest Offer




CAMERON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Luis V. Saenz

District Attorney
MEMORANDUM
TO: Chief Manuel Cruz
Rancho Viejo
FROM: Matthew M. Kendall

Assistant County and District Attorney

RE: State of Texas vs. Eduardo Salinas
Cause No. 2016-DCIL-1334-C (197%)

DATE: September 22, 2016

Attached hereto is one certified copy of the Final Default Judgment in Cause No.2016-DCL-1334-C
(197%). 'This Judgment is Final and the State does not plan to Appeal. Please be advised of the
following distribution of seized property:

1) A 2005 Cadillac Escalade (VIN# 3GYEK62N15G246936) was seized by the Rancho Viejo
Police Department and has been filed for forfeiture by the State of Texas.

2.) The amount of $275.00 is to be paid to the District Clerks Office for Court Costs. This
amount is to be paid by Rancho Viejo directly.

3.) The 2005 Cadillac Escalade (VIN# 3GYEK62N15G246936) as per terms of local agreement
and at the request of Rancho Viejo Police Department in trade with the CCDA’s Office is
hereby awarded to the Rancho Viejo Police Department.

Any cash proceeds awarded to Cameron County District Attorney’s Office that have not yet been
deposited with Cameron County Treasurer’s Office will be remitted to the DA’s Finance
Department (956-544-0849).

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact our office.

964 E. Harrison Street ¢ Brownsville, Texas 78520
Mainline: 956.544.0849 Fax: 956.544.0869




13. Street Committee Report




14. Consideration/Action to
Designate an Auditor for
September 30, 2018




PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P.

407 West State Highway &
e Waco, Texas 76710
% 254.772 4901 | pbhepa.com

February 5, 2019

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator
Town of Rancho Viejo

3301 Carmen Avenue

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Re: Professional Audit Services

Dear Mr. Blanco:

You have previously contracted with Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P., and the work has been
performed by our Brownsville office. As of February 4, 2019, the office no longer
operates under Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P. Instead, Cascos and Associates will continue
servicing the clients in the same manner and by the same professional staff that you are
accustomed. There will be no disruption in scheduling or complying with the
engagements that are currently planned. Further, there is no change to the location
and contact information for the professionals that have served you in the past. The only
change will be the formal name of the entity serving your needs.

Should you have any questions, concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 254-772-49010r by email at jwmanning@pbhcpa.com.

Sincerely,

OFFICE LOCATIONS
TEXAS | Waco | Temple | Hillsboro | Houston
NEW MEXICO | Albuquergue



@Y%\  Cascos & Associates, PC

DN Certified Public Accountants
Thf (‘P{ F“ i Audit/Accounting/Tax/Consulting

January 16, 2019

Town of Ranchao Viejo
Attn: Fred Blanco

Town Administrator

3301 Carmen Avenue
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Rancho Viejo, as of September 30, 2018, and for the year then
ended and the related notes, which collectively comprise Town of Rancho Viejo's basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement
by means of this letter. Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on each opinion
unit applicable to those basic financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAP,) as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) require that management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As
part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RST) in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAS). These limited
procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement and
presentation, and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries. We will
not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSI. The following RSI is required by U.S. GAAP.
This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

e  Management’s Discussion and Analysis

e  Budgetary Comparison Information
e  Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios

e  Schedule of Contribution

765 East 7th Street / Brownsville, Texas 78520
Phone (956) 544-7778 Fax (956) 544-8465
Email: ccascos{@cascoscpa.com



Town of Rancho Viejo January 16, 2019 Page 2

Auditors Responsibility

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U1.S. GAAS. Those standards require that we plan and perfdfﬁﬁ'_'the:a%idit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatem;ﬁhf. An
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, misappropriation of assets, or
violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the basic financial
staternents. If appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that support the
transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of cash,
investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with creditors and financial institutions. As part
of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for responding.
At the conelusion of our audit, we will also request certain written representations from you about the basic financial
statements and related matters.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent [imitations of internal control, an unavoidable
risk that some material misstatements (whether caused by errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of
assets, or violations of laws or govermmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with 1.5, GAAS and, in accordance with Government Auditing Stardards.

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the basic financial staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circwmstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. However, we will
communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the andit of the basic financial statements that we have identified during the audit. Our responsibility as
auditors is, of course, limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our apinions on the
basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to
express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance ahout whether the basic financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of Town of Rancho Viejo’s compliance with the provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, confracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.




Town of Rancho Viejo January 16, 2019 Page 3

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with govemance
acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

a. For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial staternents in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

b. For the design, implamentation, and mainienance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error,
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropridtion of assets,-or violations of laws; governmental regulations,
granf agreements, or condractual agreements; and

¢. To provide us with:

L Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the basic financial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters;

ii.  Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and

ii.  Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

d. For mcluding the auditor’s report in any document containing basic financial statements that indicates that
such basic financial statements have been audited by the entity’s auditor;

e. Foridentifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities;

f.  For adjusting the basic finaneial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the
management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstaterents aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whols; and

g. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.
With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your responsibility:
(a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria; (b) to provide us
with the appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information; (¢) to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that indicates that we
have reported on such supplementary information; and (d} to present the suppletnentary information with the audited
basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented with the audited basic financial
statements, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to the intended users of the supplementary
information no later than the date of issuance by you of the supplementary information and our report thereon,

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with governance,
writtenl confinmation concemning representations made to us in connection with the andit.




Town of Rancho Viejo January 16, 2019 Page 4

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Town of Rancho Viejo’s basic financial statements.
Our report will be addressed to the governing body of Town of Rancho Vigjo. We cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to maodify our opinions,
add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or support
for any other transactions we select for testing.

If you infend to publish or otherwise reproduce the basic financial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to
provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it i3 distributed.

This letter comstitutes the only agreement of parties and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral
agreements between parties respecting the subject matter of this letter. The parties agree that any legal proceeding,
be it in law or equity, arising as a result of this letter shall be adjudicated in a court of competent jurisdiction in
Cameron County, Texas,

Provisions of Engagement Administration, Timing and Fees

Dhuring the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you
should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

Carlos H. Cascos, CPA is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. His responsibilities
include supervising Cascos & Associates, PC services performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing
another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Our fees for the services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket cost (such as reports reproduction,
word processing, postage, travel, coples, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses,
will not exceed $7,800. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the
experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as
work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if
your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. 1f you
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will deemed to have been completed upon written
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all
time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based
on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be
encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a
new fee estimate before we incur the additional cost.

During the course of the audit we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in
writing.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the basic financial statements of which you may becorme aware during
the period from the date of the auditor’s report to the date the financial statements are issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from the date of our
report.




Town of Ranche Viejo January 16,2619 Page 5

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to those charged with governance the following
significant findings from the audit:

e Our view sbout the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

o  Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

o  Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are frivial, if any;

»  Disagreements with management, if any;

s Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant and
relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financiat reporting process;

»  Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our zudit
procedures;

a  Representafions we requested from management;

s Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and

e  Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence, with
management.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Cascos & Associates, PC and constitutes confidential
information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to regulatory agencies
pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or fo peer reviewers. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Cascos & Associates, PC’s personnel, Furthermore, upon
reguest, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to regulatory. The regulatory agency may infend, or
decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we have atiached a copy of our latest external
peer review report of our firm for your consideration and files.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our andit of the basic financial statements including our respective responsibilities.

‘We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to warking with you and your
staff.,

Respjctfulfy,
/\,A Lt\f / o

Cascos & Associates, PC
Brownsville, Texas

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Aclnowledged and agreed on behalf of Town of Rancho Vigjo by:

Name:

Title:

Date:




15. December 2018 Financial
Report - Town Administrator




16. January 2019 Police Report
- Police Chief




RANCHO VIEJO POLICE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT
MONTH OF_: January 2019

CRIMINAL VIOLATION CURRENT  PRIOR
THEFT 2 0
800 Blk De Leon, wedding rings reported taken

100 Blk Las Haciendas, weed eater taken

BURGLARY OF HABITATION 1 0
1st Blk Cortez, weapons taken

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

3700 Blk Carmen, vehicle damage 1 0
TOTAL 4 0
MISCELLANEOUS INCIDENTS

CIVIL MATTER 4 2
700 Blk De Leon, dispute over cost of services

80 Blk Cortez, child custody dispute

2000 Blk Santa Ana, child custody dispute

500 Blk Balboa, civil dispute with contractor

PROPERTY DAMAGE 1 2
1st Blk Rancho Viejo Dr,, damage to brick fence

K-9 ANIMAL INCIDENT i 0
100 Blk Pizarro, dog bite

FIRE CALL 1 0
2000 Blk Santa Ana, vehicle fire

DEATH 1 0
900 Blk Santa Ana, natural death

DOMESTIC DISPUTE 1 0
40 Blk Pizarro, verbal dispute between husband/wife

TOTAL 9 4
CRIMINAL ARREST

ADULT OFFENDER 0 3
JUVENILE OFFENDER 0 0
TOTAL 0 3
VEHICLE TRAFFIC INFRACTION

WRITTEN CITATIONS 31 20
WRITTEN WARNINGS 32 16
TOTAL 83 36
MUNICIPAL ORD. INFRACTION

WRITTEN CITATIONS 1 1
WRITTEN WARNINGS 0 1
TOTAL 1 2

YTD
31
32

63



V] POLICE
MILEAGE PATROL 5,400 6,009
WARRANTS/ C.1.D. 1,517 958
0.P.5.G. / BORDER STAR {GRANT) Q 1,033




17. Public Comment




18. Adjourn




